

From: Benjamin Dawson

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: September 05, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0025-EX-ML-2007

---

Message:

Behnam Ghaffari

We received your e-mail of August 17 regarding the above confirmation number. We are unable to identify any pending application for which a fee payment is required. The most recent applications filed by Hatfield & Dawson Consulting Engineers, for renewal of licenses WD2XUM and WD2XYJ, have both been granted, and there are no other pending applications for authorization filed with OET which we are aware of.

Please assist us by providing the call letters or other identification for this confirmation number/request so that we may properly respond to the request.

Benj. F. Dawson III, P.E.

dawson@hatdaw.com

September 5, 2007 1337 hrs. PDT